

ABOUT ME

Highly Motivated,
Passionate and Effective
Soccer coach with over
20 years experience
coaching in Men's and
Women's game aiming to
be able and provide
professional environment.

Offering professionalism, comprehensive background and knowledge in advance coaching and approach to the game.

Innovative and Implementing a unique philosophy and style of football that is attacking,organised and exciting.

FOLLOW ME

Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/sin isa.cohadzicsiki

Linkedin:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/sinisa-cohadzic-93a42842/

Twitter:

https://twitter.com/sikic10

SINISA COHADZIC

3082, 1 Bellevue Ct, Mill Park

+61 433 020 828

✓ sikic10@hotmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

AFC PRO LICENCE COACH

ALAMEIN FC

Jan 2016 - Sep 2019

Women Senior Head Coach

- Managed Senior team from the first day of inception of the club in Semi- Pro Women National Premier League.
- Guided the club to finals football in each year by finishing Second.
- Created a professional environment with introduction of GPS Monitoring, Video Analysis and use of S&C Coaches for pre activation and injury prevention.
- Developed many players to play in Senior and Young National Team of Australia
- Trained many International and National Team Players

ALAMEIN FC

Jan 2016 - Dec 2016

Technical Director

- Communicated effectively with coaches and players, including organising meetings.
- Oversaw training session plans to enhance individual skills and team gameplay.
- Prepared coaches for game day with wellcoordinated schedule of team training and individual training.
- Consulted with coaching staff to assess team structure and devise recruitment strategies.
- Worked closely in training capacity with players during off-season.

ASHBURTON UNITED SC

Jan 2014 - Dec 2015

Women Senior Head Coach

• Improved the team from relegation prospects to playing finals football and finishing Second.

BALLARAT CITY FC

Jan 2013 - Dec 2013

Men Senior Head Coach

 Guided the club through rough situations, including player exodus by encouraging young players to stay in preparation for semi-pro National Premer League induction in following year.

REFERENCE

SEAN DOUGLAS
Football Federation Australia
T: +61 481 009 926
E: Sean.Douglas@ffa,com.au

MARK CASSAR Football Federation Victoria **T:** +61 438 326 407 **E:** mcfootball04@gmail.com

JEFF HOPKINS Melbourne Victory T: +61 401 497 314 E: jhopkins@mvfc.com.au

SPRINGVALE WHITE EAGLES

Jan 2011 - Dec 2012

Men Assistant Senior Coach VPL

• Developed specific training and exercise programs to meet individual requirements and team play strategies.

EDUCATION

AFC PRO DIPLOMA

2017

Soccer Coaching Degree

AFC FFA A LICENCE 2016

AFC CONDITIONING DIPLOMA

2016

Soccer Coaching Degree

Soccer Conditioning Degree

• Raymond Verheijen

SCHOOL SOCCER WORK EXPERIENCE

Mar 2018 - Aug 2019

Scotch College Soccer 2018 - Head Coach 10A Boys 2019 - Assistant Coach First XI Boys

SKILLS

TEAM MANAGEMENT	ORGANISATION
COMMUNICATION	VIDEO ANALYSIS
SESSION PLANS	EXPERT

COURSES

Jan 2010 - Oct 2010

Diploma of Business, RMIT Preston